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"And this Gospel of the Kingdom sali bc prched in all the world fora witness untoall nations; and then

shaVo he en come."-S . 887iw N, 14.o.1h
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HISTORICAL SKETCHES.

THE DIOCESE OF ONTARIO.
By Rav A SPEncER, CERICAL SECRETARI OF THra SYNoD.

HE history of the Church in what is nown
the Diocese of Ontario begins with the
close. of the American War of Indepen-
dence in r783. That part of the then
Province of Quebec, now called Ontario,

was subdivided
into four districts
rianed respect-
ively (beginning
from the east)Lu-
nenburg, Meck-
lenburg, Nassau
and Hesse. The
two former (con-
stituting what is
now the front
part of the Dio.
cese of Ontario)
were the earliest
settled portions
of Upper Canada
with the excep.
tion of Niagara
and the neigh-
borhood. of De-
ti-oit. -

The earliest
settlements in
Lunenburg were
made principally
by German and
Highland Scotch.
disbanded regi--
ments, and the
population was 
ministered to re-
ligiously by a
Roman Catholic
priest and a Pres-
byterian minister
in Glengarry, and
by'a German Lu. RT. REV. JOHN TRAVE
theran minister FIRS- rBisIQP

in Stormont and Dundas. The district of Meck-
lenburg was first settled by members of Sir John
Johnson's Royal Regiment of New York (which was
disbanded at Kingston on June 24th, 1734), and
other United Empire Loyalists. Of these comupar-
atively few were Church people. Even so late as
1792, when the population of Upper Canada was

estimated at 5o,ooo, so competent an authority as
the Honorable Richard Cartwright (grandfather of
Sir Richard) thought himsel "fIully warranted in
asserting that in all the Province of Upper Can-
ada there are not ioo families who have been
educated in this persuasion," i. c., the Church of

. England.
The chief centres of Church life we;e at King-

ston and Ernest Town (now Bath). Here accor-
dingly missionar-
ies were settled
at an early date
-the Rev. John
Stuart at King-
ston in 1786, and
the.Rev. John
LanghornatBath
in 1787. -The lat-
ter is still remem-
bered by the old-

÷ est inhabitant for
his earnest and
unwearied labors
in building up
the Church. He
was "instant in
season, out of
season." For ex-
ample, the sight
Of a'child in-
stantly suggested
catechising, and

__ \ he seldom allow-
ed to pass by un-
improved any op-
portunity of for-
tifying the youth-
ful mind with the

' Creed,the Lord's
Prayer, and the
Ten Command-
ments, or some
other portion of
the Church Cat-
echism. His la-
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into the neighboring townships of Fredericksbr..g
and Adolphustown, and to the adjoining county
of Prince Edward, and were prolonged o 1813,
his last recorded official act being a baptism
administered on May I9th. St. John's Church,
Bath, one of the oldest, if not the oldest- of ex-
isiting Church edifices in Ontario, ras opened for


